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City of Waukesha  
201 Delafield Street, Waukesha, WI 53188 
WAUKESHA-WI.GOV 

MEMO 
 
To: Board of Public Works and Common Council 
From: Dustin Nolan, Recycling and Solid Waste Coordinator 
Date: December 21, 2023 
Re: 2023 Significant Revisions to City Codes 13.055 and 13.056 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

1) Added definitions: 1) Bulky Items, 2) Residential Solid Waste and Recycling Regulations, and 3) 
Container. 
 

2) Consolidated “regulations” to a singular Recycling and Solid Waste Regulations document. 
 

3) Clarified differences between service types – automated services and manual services. 
 

4) Consolidated formerly separate garbage and recycling eligibility provisions to a singular General 
Eligibility provision. 
 

5) Revised required set out time (of carts, containers, and bulky item) from no later than 6:30 A.M. 
to 6 A.M. on day of collections. 

 
6) Clarified eligibility limiting allowance of multi-family properties to a maximum of 8 dwelling 

units per shared driveway access. 
 

7) Clarified cart placement instructions requiring carts must be easily accessible to the collection 
vehicle and in a position free from overhead hazards.  And the carts must be placed within the 
property line limits and adjacent to the property line boundary. 
 

8) Clarified that non-automated pickup properties may not leave their containers at the edge of 
the property (the alley) on non-service days. 
 

9) Clarified that non-automated service properties are limited to the equivalent of 96-gallons 
volume of solid waste or recyclables set-out (per week). 
 

10) Cross referenced to city codes 17.04 (3)(b) and 12.03(5) regarding appropriate non-automated 
containers for service at non-automated properties. 
 

11) Clarified recycling schedule is determined by the city per the terms of contract with the hauler. 
 

12) Regarding 13.056 – added clarifying provision requiring proper disposal for non-residential 
properties at their expense. 


